

From: Joseph Goldstein

To: John Kennedy

Date: August 26, 2002

Subject:

FCC File #: 0199-EX-PL-2002- Reply

Message:

John,

The below email, that was sent last week, contained errors in regards to the required bandwidth. Last week's email incorrectly stated that previous CenGen requests had not been accurate with respect to bandwidth (requesting ~73 MHz of bandwidth in the 2.4 GHz ISM band).

The current request does require 83.5 MHz of bandwidth in the 2.4 ISM band.

The previous CenGen requests were limited to ~73 MHz because the communications channels only required ~73 MHz of bandwidth.

Regards,

Joe Goldstein

-----Original Message-----

From: Joe Goldstein-Cengen [mailto:joe.goldstein2@verizon.net]

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2002 3:30 PM

To: oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov

Cc: goldstein@cengen.com; timkrout@cengen.com

Subject: RE: FCC File #: 0199-EX-PL-2002 [Reference Number: 2196]

John,

Thanks for the email. Also, I did receive your voice mail on my phone.

I did not have time before now to respond.

Actually the bandwidth should be 83.5 MHz. The equipment being used is in the 2.4 GHz ISM band and uses the 802.11b protocol. The 2.4 GHz ISM band is from 2.400 to 2.4835 GHz. So, other requests by CenGen for 73 MHz of bandwidth have not been correct.

Will the 83.5 MHz of bandwidth be a problem for this request?

Regards,

Joe Goldstein

-----Original Message-----

From: oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov [mailto:oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2002 10:13 AM

To: joe.goldstein2@verizon.net

Subject: FCC File #: 0199-EX-PL-2002 [Reference Number: 2196]

Dear Mr. Joseph Goldstein: